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1890-1897

1902-1906

1910-1914
1917-1932
1932-1942

19451952

1952-1959
1959-1965

1965-1994

1994~

BELLE VUE FARMHOUSE

Built about 1890 on Glebe Land with stone from
guarry opposite Ringmore Church.

Mrs Sarah Forbes
and Miss Mitchell

Thomas Mumford

Mr and Mrs William Savery
Mr and Mrs Walter John Beck

Mrs Beck and her companion
Miss Thomas

Mr and Mrs J.Moore

Not Occupied

Alfred and Emily Freeman
David and Susan Freeman
their son John and

daughter

Dennis and Diane Collinson

whites
Kellys

Kellys

Farmed 3% acres
Mr Beck died 1932

Mrs Beck died 1942

Farmed small-holding
Formerly of "The Manor"
and before that of
Higher Manor Farmhouse

Moved from Noddon Farmhouse
Moved to "The Laurels"

Son of Alfred and Emily
Moved to Loddisvell

Farmed small holding



